Ayham A. Saeed

Date of Birth: 09-10-1988 Nationality: Iraqi Phone: +971-50-2223637 a.zebari@ajman.ac.ae

Ajman, United Arab Emirates

Professional Summary

A dentist specializing in restorative dentistry, with a long experience that extends to nearly ten years, in the clinical field in the departments covered by Restorative Dentistry (Prosthodontics, Endodontics, and operative). The years of experience included working as a general practitioner, clinical instructor, and then working as a specialist. The tasks varied throughout these years between following up clinical cases with students, developing treatment plans, evaluating students in clinical examinations, and then general supervision of clinics for fourth and fifth-year dental students and interns.

EDUCATION

July 2019,

Member of the faculty of dentistry of the royal collage of surgeons in Ireland

September 2016, December 2018

Master of science in Restorative dentistry (MSRD).

Ajman University, Ajman, UAE

September 2011, June 2012

Internship program of the Royal College of Surgeons in Ireland A 1-year graduate program organized in partnership with Ajman University

September 2006, June 2011

Bachelor of Doctor in Dental Surgery (DDS) Ajman University, Ajman, UAE

September 2003, July 2006

High School Diploma/Science Branch Hulwan High School, Sharjah, UAE

EXPERIENCE

• 2018- ongoing

A restorative specialist supervisor in student clinics with multiple tasks: developing treatment plans, following up on clinical cases, and evaluating students in practical clinical examinations.

• 2017

Clinical instructor in Prosthodontic clinics Work in the prosthodontic, supervise clinical cases with students, and assist the specialists in the same department.

• 2015-2016

Clinical In-Charge, Internship Clinics.

• 2013-2014

Clinical In-Charge in operative clinic.

• 2012

Clinical In-Charge in clinical dentistry clinics.

• 2011

Volunteer dentist in the Medical Complex of Al Ihsan Charity Association, a non-profit charitable organization, Ajman, UAE

• 2010

Volunteer dentist in a labor camp organized by Crest and Oral-B companies, to raise awareness on oral and dental health among laborers; conducted dental diagnosis on a large number of laborers and advised them on oro-dental health and care.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE:

General practioner, (MOH License).

Ajman University Medical Center.

OTHER EXPERIENCE

2012-2013

Administrative and media coordinator at Ajman University

2010-2012

Head of the Student Culture Association in Ajman University, Ajman, UAE; developed, implemented and assessed student affairs programs and services.

2009 - 2010

Part-timer with Dimension Agency, Sharjah, UAE; worked in many marketing research and survey projects.

Courses

- Scientific and organizational supervision of the participation of the College of Dentistry and the Department of Restorative Dentistry in the AEEDC International Exhibition in Dubai (2018-2019)
- Participate in preparing and presenting a training course for students in cosmetic dentistry in addition to dental photography (2019)
- Participation in the inauguration of work in the mobile dental clinic in its volunteer work in several charitable institutions in the Emirate of Ajman, such as the Elderly Home, the Um-Almoameen Association, and labor housing.
- Attending many accredited international courses in the field of dentistry, which contribute to the development of practical and academic competence.

Abstracts, poster presentation and exhibits presented at professional meetings:

Zebari A. Poster Presentation (Complicated clinical cases in clinical restorative master training). ADEEC Annual World Dental Congress Dubai 2018-2019.

Zebari A. Salah M. Innovation of new clinical test for PDL problems. submitted for DDS degree, Ajman University of Science and Technology, June 2011.

PUBLICATIONS

Two publication in progress

SKILLS

Profession skills:

- Ability to manage complex dental cases within the specialty of Restorative dentistry.
- Ability to carry out clinical teaching in both a simulated and clinical environment in Restorative dentistry (Prosthodontics, Endodontics & Operative dentistry) using traditional (lectures,
- seminars and personal supervision) and contemporary methods.
- Possession of excellent interpersonal and communication skills in order to collaborate
- Ability to undertake the full range of responsibilities in relation to supervision, marking and examining to ensure students' progress is being monitored and reported in line with College and University's procedures.

Personal skills:

- Good skills in leadership & management
- Excellent in both independent and team work environments
- Energetic, driven, flexible, innovative and self-motivated team player

• Excellent oral and written communication

Language skills

• Arabic: native language

• English: Language of education

Computer skills

- Excellent knowledge of MS Windows
- Good command of MS Office tools
- Excellent command of the internet

REFERENCES

• On request